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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  RML Clients 
   
FROM:  Carol Ghere, MT (ASCP) SI, Compliance Officer 
 
DATE:  January 10, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: 2014 CPT4 Code Changes from American Medical Association (AMA) 
 

2014 CPT4 Code Changes for AMA 
 
The American Medical Association (AMA) CPT code changes for 2014 will become effective on 
January 1, 2014.  CMS has created specific CPT codes for some of the drugs that previously 
billed unspecified codes. Regional Medical Laboratory will implement the following changes in 
CPT4 codes to comply with changes suggested by the AMA.  The table below lists the code 
changes that might affect you. 
 
If you have any other questions or need additional information please contact Carol Ghere, MT 
(ASCP) SI, Compliance Committee Chairman at 918-403-0201 or cghere@sjmc.org. 
 

 
Procedure 

Code 

 
Order 

Mnemonic 

 
Description 

 
Previous 

CPT4 Code 
 

 
New 2014      
CPT4 Code 

 
4001300 CAFFEINE CAFFEINE 82491 80155 
4006865 CLOZAPINE CLOZAPINE (CLOZARIL) 83799 83789 
3658100 GABAPENTIN GABAPENTIN PLASMA 80299 80171 
3621150 GABITRIL GABITRIL (TIAGABINE) 80299 80199 
4310575 LAMOTRIGIN LAMOTRIGINE 80299 80175 
3658525 LEVITRACE LEVITRACETAM (KEPPRA) 80299 80177 
3630000 MYCOPHEN A MYCOPHENOLIC ACID, SERUM 80299 80180 
3638130 TRILEPTAL TRILEPTAL (OXCARBAZEPEINE 10-OH) 80299 83789 
3653425 ZONEGRAN ZONEGRAN ( ZONISAMIDE) 80299 80203 
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